History of originol corner sstablishment: DIAGRAM
Corner established in 1882 by Edward W.Sancerson T4S x29E
under Ceneral Land Office, Contract No. 417
Surveyor General Record states: S 27
S 34
% Cor

CERTIFIED RECORD OF LAND CORNER MONUMENTATICN

V-9

No record of subsequent remonumentation was found in county records.

Description of cornar evidence found:

None

(See map of Survey, dated September, 1875.)

Dascripticn of monumant ond cccassories | estoblished to perpetuate the

original lacotion of this corner
>ﬁ:@«0@0ﬂﬁwowmﬁm @Hmnmﬂnm T set 2% x 30" iron pipe with brass cap marked as shown,
28" in ground, fram which:

New BTs ‘
A 15" Tamarack bears S. 8 E., 4.5 ft., marked % S34 BT.

S
A 20" Tamarack bears N, 34 W., 23.1 ft., marked % 827 BT.
Set steel fence post 5- ft. West of Corner.
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: L Brass washer nailed to BT. blazes,
Used mnmmH tape and magnetic compass
with 20° East declination.

Measured to center of all BTs,.
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